From: Carol Campbell <Carol.Campbell@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2010 11:13

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: Susan Clark; Alastair Maclean; Nick Smith; Julie Smith
Subject: CEC information request

Attachments: 11691328_1 List of Evidence Required (2).DOC
Richard,

| attach an information request from our solicitors Shepherd and Wedderburn. As you will appreciate, in order to form
their independent view of the validity of the RTNs and grounds for termination, our solicitors/counsel will need to
understand the extent to which there is an evidential basis for each of the alleged Infraco defaults. The attached list
sets out the information required.

We should stress that the purpose of the information request is not to attempt an analysis of the matters of fact which
are at issue between tie and Infraco - CEC will rely on tie in this regard. Instead, we wish to ensure that our

advisors can give us a meaningful opinion on the grounds for termination against the background of the relevant facts
and circumstances, rather than simply providing a theoretical legal view on the operation of the termination provisions
of the Infraco contract.

Could | ask you to arrange for the requested information to be provided as soon as possible and in any event by
close of business on Friday 22 October. It would be helpful if tie could cross-refer to each of the numbered items

on the list and if the requested information or evidence does not exist for a particular numbered item please state
"None".

If this timescale is likely to present any difficulty could you let me know?
Many thanks,

Carol
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